Reply to bidders’ queries - LITB 9160571 - LAHA kits

1. Can you give more details or pictures about the required bag? 1st option – the red bag in the picture below is better; but change the colour to blue.
1. Do you require the items to be packed inside the bags or shall we deliver the items separately? Inside the bag.
1. We would like to request you to provide us with the estimated sample number of the Focus Group Discussion and Key Informants Interviews that might be required during data collection as part of the evaluation. (7 KIIs and 10 FGDs)
1. What are the specifications and usage (For laundry,floor,dishes,etc.) of the Detergent requested? For laundry 
1. Do you accept light alternatives compared to the mentioned technical spec’s? No.
1. Kitting cost must be included in the item price or added separately in the financial offer? should be included for the first item only. 
1. Could you give more details about the solar lamp? Is it a hand lamp requested? I have available a Dynamo lamp, good quality and drop test have been done successfully by UNFPA recently.- It’s fine .
1. 8 Weeks production lead Time is it acceptable to present our offer? Too much, if possible to have it shortened to 4 weeks.
1. Bag: would you need items to be packed in the Bag right?  Correct. Which one is the model who fit better? The red one.  Backpack or handle bag? Both are in recycled polyester. Could you also clarify about the key message? (UNICEF Logo only, we will the add leaflets inside). 
1. What are the approximate quantities required for each kit. 
[bookmark: _GoBack]This tender is for the issuance of a Long Term Arrangement (LTA). In case of an issuance of a PO linked to the LTA, quantities will be requested and mentioned in the PO. At this stage, no specified quantities are required.
1. Will you give a customs exemption document; if we import the items to Lebanon from another country? No, we do not provide such document.
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